
 

 
CITY OF TUALATIN 

Staff Report 
 
 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 

THROUGH:    Sherilyn Lombos, City Manager 

FROM:    Ross Hoover, Parks and Recreation Director 
Rich Mueller, Parks Planning and Development Manager 

DATE:    June 22, 2020 
 

SUBJECT: 
Park Condition Assessments 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  
During park funding discussion for implementation of the Parks and Recreation Master Plan in the 
fall of 2019 and winter of 2020, Council asked for information regarding the condition of the park 
system. Many of the current parks and facilities are 25 to 30 years old and in need of renovation, 
replacement and improvements.  
 
Ross Hoover, Parks and Recreation Director will present information on the process and purpose 
of asset assessments, and data collected about the current condition of the park system and next 
steps.  
 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Presentation 


